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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

National Archives and Records Service
Washington, DC 20408

August 10, 1977

Mr, Howard Roffman
5885 Edenfield Road, Apt. B-29
Jacksonville, FL 32211

Dear Mr. Roffman:

This is in reference to your letter of June 15, ‘1977, to the United
States Secret Service requesting copies of records relating to the
efforts of Mr. Harold Weisberg and others to obtain copies of the
"memorandum of transfer" of materials relating to the autopsy of
President Kennedy and citing the "Freedom of Information Act" (5
U.S.C. 552 as amended).

The Secret Service has referred copies of three letters relating
to the memorandum of transfer to the National Archives and Records
Service for action. We are enclosing copies of these letters and
have charged your deposit account $2,.00 for the cost of the copies.

Sincerely,

QM‘ISS) JANE F, SMITH
Director

Civil Archives Division

Enclosures

Keep Freedom in Your Future With U.S. Savings Bonds
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[ Mr. James B. Rhoads

' Archivist of the United States
‘ Natlonal Archives and Records Service
; Washington, D. C. 20408
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Dear Mr. Rhoads: ; o
~ o
, In connection with the civil action Weisberg vs The Naticnal o
‘ Archives, Civil Action 2569-70, Mr. Welsberg called at this
. office recently and displayed a copy of the proceedings in the
case. He stated that since the Government's answer reflectad
-that the Archives should not have been a party to some of the '
requests being made by Weisberg, he was notifying us that ' =
under the Freedom of Information Act he was requesting a by
copy of the hiemorandum of Transfer to the Archives dated Lol

April 26, 1965, covering material then in the possession of
the Secret Service, which memorandum reflected that Xrs.
Evelyn Lincoln had receipted for the material set out in the
Memorandum of Transfer.

There may be some validity in Mr. Welsberg's contention that Yo
since this paper is in the possession of the Secret Service, we @;
are the proper people for him to sue or to subpoena to produce j i
the item. However, since another Government agency has .

declined to furnish him a copy of the item, we are seeking e
advice as to what action we should take if a suit is brought F’-‘"’;‘ K
seeking to force us to produce the document, or if a subpoena WA

is received to produce the document for his examination.

The position of the Secret Service is that we have no grounds upon
which to refuse making the item available to Mr. Weisberg if he
should invoke the provisions of the Freedom of In!ormation Act.
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Very truly yours,
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'I‘homas J. - Kelley (
Assistant Director °

L PR

1

R e R e
-.I""';)::.'hq."“q o TR e ST gl T
-.f.u-“\-“ A o N e -""'"{_‘-F"Jg-\.-d... '~—'...r'

g e - T ‘-q,.‘ '~
M" ‘z.'::_-..__:..h‘,_. S, M"ﬂ-r..""fjﬁ"._ Rt ﬁ" ""’ﬁ .‘-l'.‘,:ﬁ:"-_;-r:..a"

—




GepbEMAL StrVIiLED AUNMIINIS LA L IO

Office of Gener{ “ounsel -
Washirgton, D.C. 20303
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. Mr. Thomas J. Kelley =21
Assistant Director i

U.S. Secret Service
1800 G Street, N, W,
Washington, D.C. 20226

N

Dear Mr. Keliey-:

This is in reply to your letter of November 13, 1970, to Dr. James B.
Rhoads, Archivist of the United States, relating to Mr. Weisberg's
interest in receiving 2 copy of the '"Memorandum of Transfer to the
Archives', dated April 26, 1965.

On November 10, 1970, Mr. Weisberg appealed a decision of the
Archivist of the Un1ted States denying access to a copy of the memo-~
randum of transfer which is in the possession of the National Archives
and Records Service. This denial was based on the provisions of
subsection (b)(6) of 5 U.S.C. 552 (the Freedom of Information Act),
relating to ""medical files and similar files, the disclosure of which °
would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy"
of the family of the late President Kennedy.

Before responding to Mr. Weisberg's appeal, we conferred with
representatives of the Department of Justice. With their approval,
a final denial was issued, a copy of which is enclosed.

With regard to the copy of the memorandum of transfer in your posses-
sion, it would seem appropriate to deny access on the same basis as we

| did. In the alternative, you may wish to transfer all copies of the memo-

' randum of transfer to the National Archives and Records Service. Arrange-
ments for such a transfer can be made by contacting Mr. Marion Johnson,
National Archives and Records Service on Code 13, Extension 23171.

Since;ely,
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‘ v - ( . ~ Qffice of Addoany Tradenz
E . i ) * * Washington, D.C!_ 20403
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| - December 8, 1970 - | e
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. M=, Harold Welsbarg
sq d'Or Presa
2l -

This is in reply to your latter of Novembar 10, 1970, azpezling from ’ ﬁ;a':;

priox decision of the Axrchiviat of the United States, rot to mmaks g ’ ; BB-;"'
) available to you a copy of tha Government's copy of tha "mamiorandum e

of transfar" of the matorlals ralating to the autopsy of Prealdant i

ennedy, - : e, ;

On August 19, 1970, you were adviszd by tha Acting Axrchivist of tha i

United Statea that thia copy was withheld from research undor the Lr

terms of 5 U.S, C. 552, subsectlon (b)}(b), as a part of "mzdical filas :&_,.,":_

nnd almilar filas, tha disclosure of which would constitute a clearly il

s Aal

wawarranted invaslon of peraonal privacy” of the family of tae late
President Kanaady. '

TR

A careful reviow of the documant 1n quastlon, in the light of the ciial
siatute, its leglslative history and subssquant intarpretations, has

H i

falled o adduce any grounds to warrant upsstting tha coasidored judiz- o,

(8

ment of the Acting Archlvist. -y
Undar the circumstances, I have no recourse bot to advise i vour )
apgaal is donled. However, in the event the Kennedy family ov its : E“;:h:

aviiorizad representativa should advise me that release of it
oo candism of transfer® doza not constiivie aa unwarraata

S}
of taelr porsosal privacy, Iwill reconaidar my decision.
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(Signed) W, L. Johnson, Jr. 3
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Assigtant Admialstzator for Admialatration .
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